Subject: Re: Friday

From: Blair Besten

Date: 01/25/2017 04:07 PM
To: Mayra Alvarez

Again - Thank you. You are the coordinating wizard.
Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 25, 2017, at 4:05 PM, Mayra Alvarez <mayra.alvarez@lacity.org> wrote:

Thank you Blair.

Councilmember José Huizar
Executive Assistant 14th District, City of Los Angeles
and Scheduler to T(213)473-7014
F (213) 847-0680
E mayra.alvarez@lacity.org

On Wed, Jan 25, 2017 at 3:58 PM, Blair Besten <blair@historiccore.bid> wrote:
Mayra,

Thank you - No. we will keep the Friday slot and Michael will call in.
Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 25,2017, at 3:25 PM, Mayra Alvarez <mayra.alvarez@lacity.org> wrote:

Hi Blair -
Unfortunately, the Councilmember is unavailable on Monday.

Would you like to reschedule for another date?

Councilmember José Huizar
Executive Assistant 14th District, City of Los Angeles
and Scheduler to T(213) 473-7014
F (213) 847-0680
E mayra.alvarez@Iacity.org

On Wed, Jan 25, 2017 at 3:14 PM, Blair Besten <blair@historiccore.bid> wrote:
Mayra,

Sorry this has been so difficult. Michael Delijani has asked for Monday. Is that possible at
anytime? If not | guess we can keep our appointment this Friday and Estela and | will meet

without him.

Sent from my iPhone



